

Dr Jens Weidmann

Former President of the Deutsche Bundesbank and former member of the Governing Council of the ECB



Personal data

Place of residence Rheingau-Taunus-Kreis
 Dates of birth 20.04.1968 in Solingen
 Nationality German

Competences and experiences

Profound experience in the responsible supervision and regulation of banks through long-time work as President of the Deutsche Bundesbank and member of the ECB Governing Council as well as member of the Financial Strategy Board.

Extensive experience in the financial sector, in financial and economic politics at both national and international level, also as a representative of Germany in G-20 boards.

A long-standing career in the international financial environment, in particular international financial institutions through the work as Chairman of the Administration Board of Directors of the Bank for International Settlements and German Governor at the International Monetary Fund.

Career highlights

2015 - 2021	Bank for International Settlements, Basel Chairman of the Administrative Board
2011 - 2021	Deutsche Bundesbank, Frankfurt/Main President and member of the Governing Council of the ECB
2006 - 2011	Bundeskanzleramt, Berlin Head of the Department of Economic and Financial Politics Most recently, the Chancellor's personal representative for the economic summits of the G8 and G20 countries
2003 - 2006	Deutsche Bundesbank, Frankfurt/Main Head of the monetary policy and monetary analysis department of the Deutsche Bundesbank, Deputy Head of Central Economics
1999 - 2003	German Council of Economic Experts, Wiesbaden Secretary General
1997 - 1999	International Monetary Fund, Washington D.C. Employee
1994 - 1997	Rheinische Friedrich-Wilhelms-Universität, Bonn Research associate at the Institute for International Economic Politics



Education

1997	Rheinische Friedrich-Wilhelms-Universität, Bonn Doctorate as Dr. rer. pol.
1987 - 1993	Studies of Economics at Université de Droit, d'Economie et des Sciences, Aix-en-Provence Studies of Economics at Rheinische Friedrich-Wilhelms-Universität, Bonn Degree in Economics (Diplom)

Membership on other mandatory supervisory boards

--

Membership on similar bodies in Germany and abroad of business enterprises

--

